
State of Florida 

~~ 

DATE: January 17,2001 
TO: Commissioner Baez 
FROM: Felicia R. Banks, Staff Attorney, Division of Legal Services r@ 
RE: Docket # 990874-TP- Request for Arbitration Concerning Corn d f L E C * f  

Florida Inc. Against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Regarding Breach of Terms 
of Interconnection Agreement and Request for ReIief. 

By Order No. PSC-99-2144-PCO-TP, issued November I ,  1999, controlling dates and 
hearing dates were established for this docket. By Order No. PSC-99-25 1 1-PCO-TP, the controlling 
dates were modified. A hearing on this matter is scheduled for February 2 1 , 200 1. 

On December 22,2000, US LEC of Florida Inc. filed an Agreed Motion for Continuance in 
the above-referenced docket. Accordingly, the hearing can be canceled. If you concur, please initial 
below. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any 

Co,&ssioner and Prehearing Officer 
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c: Division of Competitive Services (Marsh) 
Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo) 
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